Regular Meeting #10-42
Fairfield County Commissioners’ Office
October 6, 2010

11:00 a.m. Regular Meeting

A regular meeting of the Fairfield County Board of Commissioners was held on
Wednesday, October 6, 2010 beginning at 10:00 am., with the following
Commissioners present: Judith Shupe, Jon Myers and Mike Kiger. Also present were
Aundrea Cordle, Joe Giessler, Carri Brown, David Jones, Jon Slater, Bob Wolfinger,
Larry Neely, Jason Dolin and Scott Zody.

Announcements

Mr. Zody announced that item 10-01.06.a was being pulled from the agenda. The
landowner who had submitted the petition to alter Elevator Road had sentan email
asking that the petition be withdrawn.

Public Comment

Larry Neely, 11100 Deep Cut Road, spoke and stated he wanted to know
Commissioner Myers thoughts relative to the Brad Berry Elevator Road proposal.
Commissioner Myers stated that as Mr. Berry had asked that the petition be withdrawn,
there is no decision for the Board to make. Mr. Neely asked if the Walnut Township
Trustees had supported the petition rather than oppose it, would the Commissioners
have supported the proposal, and Commissioner Myers stated he could not respond to
a hypothetical question such as that. Commissioner Kiger reminded Mr. Neely that the
public comment period was for citizens to direct comments to the Board on issues, and
not engage in a question and answer session.

Approval of Minutes of Friday, October 1, 2010

On motion of Jon Myers and second of Judith Shupe, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve the minutes for Friday, October 1, 2010.

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Judith Shupe and Mike Kiger
Abstaining was Jon Myers

Approval of the application of brine on Fairfield County roads - Engineer

On motion of Judith Shupe and second of Jon Myers, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve the application of brine on Fairfield County roads for the County
Engineer, see resolution 10-10.06.b

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Judith Shupe, Jon Myers and Mike Kiger

Approval of confirmation of 2011 Health Insurance Rates for Fairfield County
employees

On motion of Jon Myers and second of Judith Shupe, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve confirmation of 2011 Health Insurance Rates for Fairfield County
employees, see resolution 10-10.06.c

Ms. Cordle stated that she will communicate the new rates to Fairfield County
employees later on today.

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Jon Myers, Judith Shupe and Mike Kiger

PAGE 1



Approval of a Purchase of Service Contract by and between Fairfield County Job
& Family Services and Charlie’s Dodge

On motion of Judith Shupe and second of Jon Myers, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve a Purchase of Service Contract by and between Fairfield County Job
& Family Services and Charlie’s Dodge, see resolution 10-10.06.d

Ms. Brown stated JFS initially sent out an RFP for a compact van for the agency, but did
not receive any qualified bids, so they used the State Term Contract and received a bid
from one dealership. Commissioner Myers asked where Charlie’s Dodge is located,
and Ms. Brown stated they are located near Toledo. Commissioner Myers asked if any
bids had been received from local dealers, and Ms. Brown stated Charlie’s was the only
bid received.

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Judith Shupe, Jon Myers and Mike Kiger

Approval of Contract Bid Award for the Oak Creek Section 1 paving project - RPC

On motion of Judith Shupe and second of Jon Myers, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve a Contract Bid Award for the Oak Creek Section 1 paving project for
the Regional Planning Commission, see resolution 10-10.06.e

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Judith Shupe, Jon Myers and Mike Kiger

Approval of repayment of an advance to the General Fund HOME Fund #2731

On the motion of Jon Myers and second of Judith Shupe, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve the repayment of an advance to the General Fund HOME Fund
#2731, see resolution 10-10.06.f

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Jon Myers, Judith Shupe and Mike Kiger

Approval of repayment of an advance to the General Fund — EMA Fund #2723 —
State Homeland Security Grant

On motion of Judith Shupe and second of Jon Myers, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve a repayment of an advance to the General Fund — EMA Fund #2723 —
State Homeland Security Grant, see resolution 10-10.06.g

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Judith Shupe, Jon Myers and Mike Kiger

Approval of an Advance from the General Fund to the NSP1 Grant Fund #2748

On the motion of Jon Myers and second of Judith Shupe, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve an advance from the General Fund to the NSP1 Grant Fund #2748,
see resolution 10-10.06.h

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Jon Myers, Judith Shupe and Mike Kiger

Approval of repayment of an advance to the General Fund — FACFC Fund #7753 —
Help Me Grow ARRA Grant

On motion of Judith Shupe and second of Jon Myers, the Board of Commissioners

PAGE 2



voted to approve a repayment of an advance to the General Fund — FACFC Help Me
Grow ARRA Grant, see resolution 10-10.06.i

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Judith Shupe, Jon Myers and Mike Kiger

Approval of Engineer’s resolutions

On the motion of Jon Myers and second of Judith Shupe, the Board of Commissioners
approved resolutions for the County Engineer as follows:

10-10.06. Approval to Amend Certificate, update receipts, increase appropriations, account
to account and fund to fund transfer — Engineer Levy Fund #2362

10-10.06.k Approval to Amend Certificate & request appropriations for additional
unanticipated receipts — Engineer #3445 ODOT payments

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Jon Myers, Judith Shupe and Mike Kiger

Approval to Amend Certificate, appropriate from unappropriated and increase
receipts — JFS WIA Fund

On motion of Judith Shupe and second of Jon Myers, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve to Amend Certificate, appropriate from unappropriated and increase
receipts — JFS WIA Fund, see resolution 10-10.06.|

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Judith Shupe, Jon Myers and Mike Kiger

Approval of Financial Resolutions

On the motion of Jon Myers and second of Judith Shupe, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve financial resolutions as follows:

10-10.06.m Approval of payment of a voucher without an appropriate carry over purchase
order - JFS

10-10.06.n Approval of Fund to Fund transfer — Multi-County Juvenile Detention Center — 4t
Quarter capital

10-10.06.0 chmoﬁ__ of Fund to Fund Transfer — 4t Quarter Job & Family Services General

un

10-10.06.p Approval of Fund to Fund Transfer — Multi-County Juvenile Detention Center — 4th
Quarter operating

10-10.06.q Approval of Account to Account Transfer — FACFC

10-10.06.r Approval of Account to Account Transfer — Major Crimes Unit

10-10.06.s Approval of Account to Account Transfer — Major Crimes Unit

10-10.06.t Approval to Appropriate from Unappropriated — SA Ditch Maintenance - Engineer

10-10.06.u Approval to Appropriate from Unappropriated - EMA

10-10.06.v Approval to Appropriate from Unappropriated — FACFC

10-10.06.w Approval to Appropriate from Unappropriated - EMA Citizens Corps

PAGE 3



10-10.06.x Approval to Appropriate from Unappropriated — Prosecutor Victim/Witness VOCA

Grant
10-10.06.y Approval to Appropriate from Unappropriated — Uninsured EAP
10-10.06.z Approval to Appropriate from Unappropriated — Engineer

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Jon Myers, Judith Shupe and Mike Kiger

Approval of Authorization for Payment of Bills, October 6, 2010, check date
October 8, 2010

On the motion of Jon Myers and second of Judith Shupe, the Board of Commissioners
voted to approve the Authorization for Payment of Bills, October 6, 2010, check date
October 8, 2010, see resolution 10-10.06.aa

Roll call vote of the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Jon Myers, Judith Shupe and Mike Kiger

Review Session

The Board of Commissioners met to review legal issues, pending and future action
items and correspondence. Commissioners present were Judith Shupe, Jon Myers and
Mike Kiger. Also present were Joe Giessler, Aundrea Cordle, Jon Slater, David Jones,
David Uhl, Ed Laramee, Bob Wolfinger, Jason Dolin and Scott Zody.

Mr. Dolin provided an update on legal issues, stating that he is planning to review the
city/county jail contract and will be prepared to discuss the issue with the Board the
following week.

Mr. Dolin reported that the Election House Road alteration project has met with some
delays in the property transfer, and they are attempting to schedule a closing with the
Smith family on their property, but the Engineer has objected to the plat and it must be
reworked first. Commissioner Kiger stated there are also some problems involving the
acquisition of the small piece of land needed from Victor Kull, as Mr. Kull wants more
land in the proposed trade and the airport does not wish to give him any additional
property.

Mr. Dolin stated the Prosecutor's Office has received a public records request from the
family of Judy Irish relative to the Clerk of Courts. Commissioner Kiger stated the
parties involved may be contemplating some form of civil action against the Clerk of
Courts, as he has also received calls from current and former employees that are
unhappy.

Mr. Slater introduced Mr. Jones as the Acting Treasurer and stated he just wanted Mr.
Jones to stop by a Commissioner’'s meeting to see how they operate.

The Board discussed the proposed County Driving Policy, and asked Ms. Cordle to be
ready to discuss the policy at the next Roundtable meeting on November 4". Ms.
Cordle asked the Board to provide her with any feedback or changes they would
recommend prior to the Roundtable so she could incorporate them into the policy.
Commissioner Myers noted that he had recently read a new article that reported that
accident rates had actually increased in cities and states that had banned texting due to
young drivers trying to hide their phones while texting and driving.

The Board reviewed a letter from the Historical Aircraft Squadron requesting assistance

in fixing the door for their hangar. Mr. Dolin stated he was in the process of working
with Glen Burns on the lease that is due to expire soon.

PAGE 4



Commissioner Shupe asked Mr. Zody about a recent email from the Master Gardeners
requesting funding to purchase some bulbs to plant at the Courthouse this fall, and Mr.
Zody stated he and Ms. Knisley checked on the budget and informed the Master
Gardeners they could spend up to $200. Mr. Zody stated he would also follow up with
Connie Smith to get the names of those who worked on the Courthouse grounds this
year so the Board could send them thank you letters.

Ms. Cordle informed the Board she would prepare a message for all employees to be
sent relative to the new health insurance rates, and asked Ms. Knisley is she would be
sending anything out as well. Ms. Knisley stated she would send something out to the
agency fiscal officers relative to budgeting for health insurance.

Commissioner Myers noted the original projection had been for a 16% increase, and
asked what the final number would be, and Ms. Cordle stated it would be approximately
9%. Commissioner Myers asked if the was factored into the budget, and Mr. Zody
stated the agencies were told to factor 16%, but now it will be less.

Mr. Slater mentioned the annual city/county United Way luncheon would be held this
Friday at the United Way offices on Broad Street and encouraged the Commissioners to
attend. Commissioner Myers asked if there were any incentives the Board could
provide to encourage employees to participate in the campaign such as dress down
days, and Mr. Slater stated he would ask Ms. Orlando about it at the luncheon and
encouraged the Board to meet with her to discuss.

Commissioner Shupe asked Ms. Knisley if she had communicated with the agencies on
the Health Insurance issue, and Ms. Knisley stated she had not, as she was waiting for
the Board to pass the resolution, which they now have done. Ms. Knisley stated she
would send something out later in the day. Commissioner Myers asked if the city was
part of the plan, and Mr. Wolfinger stated that Lancaster was part of a separate health
benefits consortium that partners with several of the local school districts in Fairfield
County. Many of their costs and benefits are dictated via collective bargaining.
Commissioner Myers asked if the city’s costs were higher or lower, and Ms. Knisley
stated they are currently lower but are expected to increase.

11:00 a.m. Meeting with David Uhl

The Board of Commissioners met with Main Street Lancaster Executive Director David
Uhl for an update on activities. Commissioners present were Judith Shupe, Jon Myers
and Mike Kiger. Also present were Ed Laramee, Jon Slater, David Jones, Joe giesler,
Aundrea Cordle, Jason Dolin and Scott Zody.

Mr. Uhl stated he has been working on several initiatives, and Main Street has been
involved with several successful events such as the Art Walk and Gus Macker, and are
working hard to encourage development and redevelopment activity in the Downtown.
Mr. Uhl stated the organization intends to be very aggressive in 2011, and are
promoting ideas for a truck “by-pass” around downtown.

Commissioner Myers noted talk of getting trucks off of Main Street have been discussed
before, and asked what ideas are being considered? Mr. Uhl stated there are several
options being looked at and discussed, but nothing specific yet. Commissioner Myers
noted he recently witnessed a near-collision between a semi and a passenger vehicle at
the High Street-Main Street intersection.

Mr. Uhl stated that he believes the truck traffic retards growth and development
activities in the downtown due to the noise and exhaust pollution. The other issue that
Main Street is pursuing a developing a convention center in the downtown, preferably at
the Lancaster Glass site. They believe a facility that would accommodate between
1,000 and 1,500 would be ideal, especially if a hotel could be attached to it.

PAGE 5



Commissioner Myers asked what is happening with the proposal to change certain
street from 2-way to 1-way, and Mr. Uhl stated that proposal was brought forward by a
downtown property owner with the idea of creating more parking spaces on streets.
One concern that has been raised is whether or not changing the traffic flow would
make it more difficult to get around in the downtown area. Commissioner Myers asked
if there was still a push for a downtown parking garage, and Mr. Uhl stated he believes
that talk has died down due to costs, and the focus now is on developing multi-story
buildings with businesses on the ground floor and residential living space on the upper
floors.

Commissioner Shupe asked about the assessments for the SID, and Mr. Uhl stated the
assessments will actually decrease over the next 2 years and the renewal process will
begin in 2013.

Commissioner Myers asked if the Gus Macker tournament would return next year, and
Mr. Uhl stated it would as they have a three-year agreement with Gus Macker. The
date will remain the same — over Father's Day weekend, and they believes they will
attract more teams next year with a stable date and more time to market the event.

Mr. Uhl stated over 3,500 people attended this year's event, and they saw a significant
economic impact to those businesses that involved themselves, especially the
restaurants. Mr. Slater stated such an event also has a positive impact on slaes tax and
gas tax as well, noting the he currently sits on the SID Board as the County
representative.

Mr. Uhl noted the Art Walk is Main Street’s largest event, and Gus Macker is currently
the second-largest. Commissioner Myers asked what the status of the Lancaster Glass
site currently is, and Mr. Uhl stated the company finally seems to be moving to apply for
clean up funds.

Commissioner Myers asked who owns the vacant lot adjacent to the Mithoff building,
and Mr. Uhl stated Bill Smith purchased it and would like to develop it based upon what
happens to the Mithoff building. Commissioner Myers asked what is happening with the
Mithoff building, and Mr. Uhl stated the city offered it to him for a $1, and they are trying
to redevelop it but are still struggling.

Mr. Uhl reported that another area they are working on is to get more out of the local
student population — for example, only about 20% of the local high school graduates are
pursuing higher degrees, and similar counties such as Delaware are much higher. They
are looking at establishing a non-profit to promote or assist students in pursuing college
degrees.

Commissioner Myers asked if there are grants available for this initiative, and Mr. Uhl
stated they are looking into some possibilities.

12:00 p.m. Budget Meeting

The Board of Commissioners met to discuss 2011 budget concerns. Commissioners
present were Judith Shupe, Jon Myers and Mike Kiger. Also present were Staci
Knisley, Ed Laramee and Scott Zody.

Ms. Knisley stated she wanted to meet with the Board to see if they had any additional
guidance relative to the budget, and Commissioner Shupe asked where they were
relative to the Sheriff's Office. Ms. Knisley stated that the Sheriff's Office has sent her
some information but it is not matching up with the numbers she has. She added that
she did a snapshot of their payroll and factored that into 26 pay periods and it would
appear they have plenty in their payroll line items, but something is not adding up.

Commissioner Kiger stated if that is the case, then the Sheriff should have sufficient
funds if they stay within the budget parameters. Ms. Knisley stated that based on the

PAGE 6



numbers she is seeing, she would agree with that. Commissioner Kiger asked if that
would include funding for vehicles, and Ms. Knisley stated it does not. Commissioner
Shupe stated the Commissioners should take control of the vehicles. Commissioner
Myers stated the problem he sees is that the Sheriff himself sometimes does not seem
to understand what he has or does not have in his budget. Ms. Knisley stated if
everyone would be held to the parameters she believes they would be close to the
number Ms. Addington is recommending.

Mr. Laramee stated what bother him is that when the Board asked the Sheriff to come
back with new numbers all they received was a phone call and a new number that was
still above the parameters. Commissioner Shupe stated the Board needs to determine
what to do about the Sheriff's budget. Commissioner Myers stated what they need to
determine is what the Sheriff's needs are and what the “reductions” are for, such as
doing away with the Major Crimes Unit and Detective Bureau.

Commissioner Shupe stated the Sheriff also claims he needs additional overtime funds.
Commissioner Myers suggested the Sheriff's fiscal officer come over and explain their
budget in more detail. Ms. Knisley stated despite what the Sheriff is saying their budget
has only been cut twice — in 2005 and this year.

Mr. Laramee stated they may want to have Elisa work with Staci and put together
information on the numbers. Ms. Knisley stated she could do that herself.
Commissioner Myers stated one of the problems is that Chief Perrigo seems to think
there are extra dollars lying around from the sales tax increase, which simply is not so.
In some ways, it appears JFS is under the same assumption.

Commissioner Kiger stated the difference with JFS is that the levy was supposed to
replace their need for GRF. Mr. Laramee stated that is not exactly true — the levy was
meant to supplement their GRF and state funding, and then the state funding was
severely cut. Commissioner Kiger stated that even if the Sheriff is reduced to
parameters, the Board will still need to find $1 million to cut out of the budget.

Commissioner Kiger stated the Board also needed to look at the non-mandated
allocations. Commissioner Myers asked what are the non-mandate allocations, and
Commissioner Kiger stated Extension, Soil & Water Conservation, GIS, JFS and others.
Commissioner Myers asked if GIS wasn’t mandated, and Mr. Laramee stated the GIS is
not mandated but some of the costs are paid by GRF, some by the Engineer, and some
by other funds.

Commissioner Shupe asked if the Board still needed to meet with Mr. Slater, and Ms.
Knisley stated Mr. Slater had told her he wanted to meet with his staff first and then
meet with the Board. Commissioner Myers asked what the total budget for GIS was,
and Ms. Knisley stated it is paid from different sources, but GRF pays some, the
Engineer pays some and the REA fund pays some. The GRF share was cut from
$160,000 to $107,000.

Commissioner Myers asked how many people were under the GIS office, and Ms.
Knisley stated it is hard to say, as many of the positions are split funded. Mr. Laramee
stated that when the Auditor had to make GRF cuts for 2010, she took most of the cut in
the GIS GREF line item and had Mr. Burgei use his accumulated cash to offset.

Commissioner Myers asked what about the Recorder and Treasurer’'s Offices, and
Commissioner Kiger stated the Board should not forget about the non-mandate
allocations either. Commissioner Myers asked if the Regional Planning Commission
allocation is mandated, and Mr. Zody stated he did not believe it is mandated per se,
but RPC does perform some activities and put together some plans that allow the
county to qualify for state and Federal grants.

Commissioner Shupe stated that what is mandated to one may not seem to be
mandated to another. Mr. Zody asked wasn’t that the purpose of the

PAGE 7



criteria/prioritization exercise, and Commissioner Shupe stated that isn’t much different
that what the Board does now.

Commissioner Kiger asked if there would continue to be MUNIS payments, and Mr.
Laramee stated there will be ongoing costs for the system for equipment, software and
support. Commissioner Myers recalled that $300,000 was the original commitment.
Ms. Knisley stated the $300,000 was paid off last year.

Commissioner Myers asked about the $150,000 for the Lancaster law Director, and Mr.
Zody noted that was a negotiated amount with the City that the Board agreed to in
2009. Commissioner Kiger stated the Board is going to have to cut somewhere, even if
the Sheriff receives no additional funding.

Commissioner Kiger noted that the Child Protective Services budget has doubled and if
the additional funding is approved it would triple. Commissioner Myers asked how the
funds would be spent from the levy, and Mr. Laramee stated that is something he
wanted to keep separate and not have it lumped in to a general fund where they would
have no idea where the funds go. Unfortunately, JFS obtained an opinion from the
Prosecutor that said it was OK, so it all comes out of the lumped together pot of funds
they have.

Commissioner Kiger reminded the Board they also have to keep in mind the Health
Department housing costs that they will be responsible for beginning in January.
Commissioner Myers noted that he had a constituent tell him the other day that the Job
& Family Services was wasting money in the food stamp and gas vouchers.
Commissioner Shupe stated it is similar to the issue of the indigent defense
reimbursement.

Commissioner Kiger asked what the Board wanted to do about the allocations.
Commissioner Myers stated the Lancaster festival is probably the largest event in the
county and generates a lot of economic activity. Commissioner Kiger asked about the
Historic Parks allocation, and Mr. Laramee stated if the park district does not complete
the Rock Mill restoration, the Commissioners may have to pay back the grant funding
Mr. Fey has received.

Commissioner Myers asked if the Board even knows where the funds that are given to
the Park District are going, and if they are being used for Rock Mill. Commissioner
Kiger stated the deal with parks was that they would receive the additional funding if it
was available, and in his opinion, it is not available for 2011.

Commissioner Shupe suggested cutting GIS, and Commissioner Kiger stated he did not
care what is cut but the Board will definitely need to make some cuts to balance the
budget. It won't be fun and it won’t be business as usual. Ms. Knisley stated she
believes the county expenses will turn out a little better than projected. Commissioner
Shupe stated it may be better to have this conversation next year, and Mr. Zody stated
the Commissioners will be having these conversations next year because he believes
the Board will need to make budget cuts either this year or next year or possibly both
because the state will definitely be cutting their budget and dictate local budget cuts.

Commissioner Myers agreed they are entering a new era, but under the new paradigm,
who should be cut — offices like the Recorder? Commissioner Shupe stated that is
tough, especially when offices such as the Prosecutor did not take a cut for 2010. Ms.
Knisley noted the Recorder's GRF budget is $285,000.

Commissioner Shupe stated the sales tax and conveyance fee revenues should be OK,
but she is concerned about how the Local Government Fund would be affected by the
state budget. Mr. Laramee agreed stating he is concerned about the LGF as well.

Ms. Knisley stated that Ms. Addington’s expenditure estimates for 2010 are $33 million.
Ms. Knisley believes the expenditures will be closer to $31.5 million. Mr. Zody stated if

PAGE 8



that is the case then $33.5 million should be enough of a budget. Mr. Laramee stated
that he believes the cash carry over will be better than the current estimate. Mr.
Laramee stated the current estimate is approximately $6.3 million and he is still
comfortable it will be at least that level. He believes there will be approximately a $1
million cushion.

Ms. Knisley stated if that is the case then they are headed in the right direction. In 2009
the Commissioners spent $4.8 million more than they brought in. In 2010 they are track
to take in $2 million more than they spend, which will help rebuild the cash reserve.

Commissioner Kiger stated that may be correct, but the budget still needs to be
reduced. He is not against the Sheriff or any particular spending but the total amount of
spending needs to be reduced. Commissioner Kiger stated that Michael Orlando had
told the Board that he only needed $4.1 million between the levy and the GRF and he
would be fine — he understands that things have changed but everyone’s situation has
changed, including the Commissioners.

Commissioner Shupe stated they need to have the agencies and offices hold the line on
spending to maintain the maximum cash carry over at the end year. Commissioner
Myers asked if the Board was still ok with the Common Pleas Court request, and
Commissioner Kiger stated the courts could mandate if the wanted.

Commissioner Myers stated the Board needs to discuss the sales tax and whether or
not to extend it. Commissioner Shupe stated the Board agreed to do a temporary
increase for 4 years in order to allow the next Commissioners to settle into the office
and prepare to handle it. Commissioner Myers stated it would be better for the current
Board to address the issue.

Commissioner Kiger suggested the Board could save $50,000 by eliminating the health
insurance for the Board of Elections. Commissioner Myers suggested sending them a
letter and requiring the Board of Elections to pay their 15% share. Commissioner Kiger
objected, stating the Board of Elections members are part time and should not qualify
for any insurance benefits. Commissioner Shupe stated that Allan Reid had told her he
would be willing to pay the 15% share. Commissioner Myers stated he did not
understand why Mr. Reid even took the insurance, since he is retired. Commissioner
Shupe stated the PERS requires retirees to take other insurance if it is available.
Commissioner Myers stated if the is the case, then his wife would have to switch over to
her STRS insurance when he retires.

Adjournment

With no further business to come before the Board, on the motion of Jon Myers and the
second of Judith Shupe, the Board of Commissioners voted to adjourn at 1:20 p.m.

Roll call vote on the motion resulted as follows:
Voting aye thereon: Jon Myers, Judith Shupe and Mike Kiger

Mike Kiger Jon D. Myers Judith K. Shupe
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

PAGE 9



Scott Zody, Clerk/Manager

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS’ IS
SCHEDULED FOR TUESDAY, OCTOBER 12,2010 AT 10:00 A.M.

PAGE 10



